

CHAPTER NO. 468

HOUSE BILL NO. 260

INTRODUCED BY SOUTH

BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

IN THE HOUSE

January 19, 1979	Introduced and referred to Select Committee on Employee Compensation.
January 31, 1979	Rereferred to Committee on State Administration.
February 17, 1979	Committee recommend bill do pass. Report adopted.
February 19, 1979	Second reading, do pass.
February 20, 1979	Considered correctly engrossed.
February 21, 1979	Third reading, passed. Transmitted to second house.

IN THE SENATE

February 22, 1979	Introduced and referred to Select Committee on Employees' Compensation.
March 22, 1979	Committee recommend bill be concurred in. Report adopted.
March 24, 1979	Second reading, concurred in.
March 27, 1979	Third reading, concurred in.

IN THE HOUSE

March 28, 1979	Returned from second house. Concurred in. Sent to enrolling. Reported correctly enrolled.
----------------	---

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 260
 2 INTRODUCED BY Seth
 3 BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

4
 5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO TRANSFER THE
 6 AUTHORIZATION FOR CHANGE IN CLASSES OF POSITIONS AND
 7 INCREASE IN SALARY OR WAGE OF CLASS UNDER THE STATE
 8 CLASSIFICATION AND PAY PLAN FROM THE BUDGET DIRECTOR TO THE
 9 DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION; AMENDING SECTIONS 2-18-205 AND
 10 2-18-207, MCA."

11
 12 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

13 Section 1. Section 2-18-205, MCA, is amended to read:
 14 "2-18-205. ~~Budget--director~~ Department authorization
 15 for ~~increase~~ change in ~~number--and--class~~ classes of
 16 positions. An agency may not ~~increase~~ change the ~~number--and~~
 17 ~~class~~ classes of positions under its authority without the
 18 authorization of the ~~budget-director~~ department."

19 Section 2. Section 2-18-207, MCA, is amended to read:
 20 "2-18-207. ~~Budget--director~~ Department authorization
 21 for increase of salary or wage of class. An agency may not
 22 increase the salary or wage of any class of positions
 23 without authorization of the ~~budget-director~~ department."

-End-

HB 260

INTRODUCED BILL

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 260
 2 INTRODUCED BY South
 3 BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

4
 5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO TRANSFER THE
 6 AUTHORIZATION FOR CHANGE IN CLASSES OF POSITIONS AND
 7 INCREASE IN SALARY OR WAGE OF CLASS UNDER THE STATE
 8 CLASSIFICATION AND PAY PLAN FROM THE BUDGET DIRECTOR TO THE
 9 DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION; AMENDING SECTIONS 2-18-205 AND
 10 2-18-207, MCA."

11
 12 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

13 Section 1. Section 2-18-205, MCA, is amended to read:
 14 "2-18-205. ~~Budget-director~~ Department authorization
 15 for ~~increase change~~ in ~~number-and-class~~ classes of
 16 positions. An agency may not ~~increase change~~ the ~~number-and~~
 17 ~~class~~ classes of positions under its authority without the
 18 authorization of the ~~budget-director~~ department."

19 Section 2. Section 2-18-207, MCA, is amended to read:
 20 "2-18-207. ~~Budget-director~~ Department authorization
 21 for increase of salary or wage of class. An agency may not
 22 increase the salary or wage of any class of positions
 23 without authorization of the ~~budget-director~~ department."

-End-

H.B. 260
 THIRD READING

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 260
 2 INTRODUCED BY SOUTH
 3 BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

4
 5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO TRANSFER THE
 6 AUTHORIZATION FOR CHANGE IN CLASSES OF POSITIONS AND
 7 INCREASE IN SALARY OR WAGE OF CLASS UNDER THE STATE
 8 CLASSIFICATION AND PAY PLAN FROM THE BUDGET DIRECTOR TO THE
 9 DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION; AMENDING SECTIONS 2-18-205 AND
 10 2-18-207, MCA."

11
 12 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

13 Section 1. Section 2-18-205, MCA, is amended to read:

14 "2-18-205. ~~Budget--director~~ Department authorization
 15 for ~~increase~~ change in ~~number--and--class~~ classes of
 16 positions. An agency may not ~~increase~~ change the ~~number-and~~
 17 ~~class~~ classes of positions under its authority without the
 18 authorization of the ~~budget-director~~ department."

19 Section 2. Section 2-18-207, MCA, is amended to read:

20 "2-18-207. ~~Budget--director~~ Department authorization
 21 for increase of salary or wage of class. An agency may not
 22 increase the salary or wage of any class of positions
 23 without authorization of the ~~budget-director~~ department."

-End-

HB 260
 REFERENCE BILL